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Mastercreation TFS

From: Nimisha Jadhav
Sent: 18 May 2024 14:35
To: Anuj Dubey; Mastercreation TFS
Cc: Parag Pandey; support safal; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Safal - Vendor mapping 
Attachments: RE: Final Account Closure for TFS' F&B Units at T2 BIAL, BLR

Importance: High

Dear Team, 
 
Please find attached documents of Aura dezyne , kindly unblock vendor on priority . 
 
 
Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 
 
 

From: Nimisha Jadhav  
Sent: 18 May 2024 10:56 
To: Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>; support safal <support.safal_kcorp@travelfoodservices.onmicrosoft.com>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp 
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Safal - Vendor mapping  
Importance: High 
 
Dear Team, 
 
Please check below vendor not showing on safal while posting bill. 
 

 Aura Dezyne 
 Aarthi kannan 
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Thanks & Regards, 
Nimisha Jadhav. 
 


